FORT WORTH.

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jesica McEachern, Assistant City Manager
D.J. Harrell, Development Services Department Director

DATE: December 9, 2025

SUBJECT: Board, Commission, and Committee Appointment(s)

Per the guidelines reflected in Ordinance No. 27900-08-2025, the following at-large appointments with
terms beginning December 9, 2025, and ending October 1, 2027, are provided for your consideration:

1. Jacob Wurman — Position 1 — Capital Improvements Advisory Committee — Transportation
Impact Fee

2. Louis Charles Edmonds, Jr. — Position 3 — Capital Improvements Advisory Committee —
Transportation Impact Fee

3. Clarence Johnson— Position 5 — Capital Improvements Advisory Committee — Transportation
Impact Fee

4. Jim Tidwell — Position 7 — Capital Improvements Advisory Committee — Transportation Impact
Fee

5. Jeremy Raines— Alternate 1 — Capital Improvements Advisory Committee — Transportation
Impact Fee

6. Tye Lamberth — Alternate 2 — Capital Improvements Advisory Committee — Transportation
Impact Fee

The following appointments with terms beginning December 9, 2025, and ending October 1, 2026,
are provided for your consideration:

1. Joseph Schneider — Position 2 — Capital Improvements Advisory Committee — Transportation

Impact Fee

2. John Stevenson — Position 4 — Capital Improvements Advisory Committee — Transportation
Impact Fee

3. Caroline Cranz — Position 6 — Capital Improvements Advisory Committee — Transportation
Impact Fee

The respective applications and resumes are available upon request. The originals will be maintained
in the City Secretary’s Office.

City Manager’s Office
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https://publicdocuments.fortworthtexas.gov/CSODOCS/DocView.aspx?id=332336&dbid=0&repo=City-Secretary&searchid=703a7958-7038-46a8-a554-b68901bcd000

